RECEIVED
APR 20 2015

DEPARTMENT OF
WATER RESOURCES
City of Ketchum
Public Works April 17, 2015
Public Works Director/
City Engineer
Robyn Mattison, PE. Idaho Department of Water Resources

P.O. Box 83720
Boise, ID 83720-0098

Streets Division Superintendent
Brian Christiansen

Wastewater Division Supervisor  gyhiect: Intent to Participate in CM-DC-2015-001 and CM-DC-2015-02

Dave Taylor

Water Division Supervisor To Whom It May Concern,
Dave Rambo
Administrative Clerk This letter is to inform IDWR that the City of Ketchum wishes to participate in contested

Angela Sanderson case proceedings related to the delivery calls. Correspondence can be directed to me at

the PO Box listed below or at rmattison@ketchumidaho.org.
Sincerely,
Robyn L. Mattison, PE, LEED AP

Pubtic Works Director/City Engineer
City of Ketchum

110 River RanchRd. * P.O.Box2315 * Ketchum,ID 83340 * main (208)726-7825 * fax (208) 726-7827
facebook.com/CityofKetchum  * twitter.com/Ketchum_ldaho * www.ketchumidaho.org



